
Dear Mr. But ler : 

I enclose i n t r i p l i c a t e dra f t leases 
covering the proposed United States bases i n 
Bermuda, Jamaica, Antigua, St . Luc ia , and 
B r i t i s h Ouiana* I t w i l l be noted that no dra f t 
l eases are included for Trinidad and the Bahamas; 
these matters w i l l be dealt with l a t e r . Mr. 
Welles handed the Ambassador a dra f t lease f o r 
the bases in Newfoundland some weeks ago. 

You w i l l understand that as s t ipulated 
i n these d r a f t s , the f i n a l lease w i l l include an 
exact descr ip t ion of the metes and boundB as 
determined by actual survey; and each lease w i l l 
have attached to and made a part of i t a map 
showing the exact areas covered by the l ease . 
In order to expedite matters , however, i t seems 
to me that i t would be des irable f o r our Govern­
ments to proceed v.ith a consideration of these 
leases at the e a r l i e s t pract icable date. We 
s h a l l , therefore , be glad to rece ive the comments 
o f your Government on each of these d r a f t s and to 
d iscuss them with representat ives o f your iimbassy. 

3 incerely yours , 

James Clement Dunn 
Adviser on P o l i t i c a l Relat ions 
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